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March 4, 2024

BY EMAIL

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Elena Ruth Sassower
elena@judgewatch.org

Re: File No. K-134-24

Dear Ms. Sassower;

I write in response to your March 1, 2024 emails. Our jurisdiction over grievance
complaints is based upon the subject attorney’s address registered with the Office of Court
Administration. Any complaints received that are against attorneys whose registered addresses are
not within Kings, Queens or Richmond counties are refereed to the appropriate grievance
committees. Additional information can be found at https://ww2.nycourts.gov/attorneys/grievance
/complaints.shtml.

Furthermore, please be advised that you have the right to request reconsideration of our
“decision declining to investigate your complaint against the Kings County attorney within 30 days
of our February 8, 2024 letter notifying you of that decision.

Very truly yours,

David W. Chandler
Staff Counsel
DWCitc



